
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( DECEMBER 13) (Week 50 of 2022) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                Live telephonic access at:  712-224-6014    
                                                                      
      
    Rocky L. DeWitt           Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor        Matthew A. Ung            Justin Wright 
            253-0421                     560-6542                    259-7910                     490-7852                              899-9044  
rdewitt@woodburycountyiowa.gov             kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jwright@woodburycountyiowa.gov      

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held December 13, 
2022 at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come 
before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. If you wish 
to speak on an item, please follow the seven participation guidelines adopted by the Board for speakers. 
 

1. Anyone may address the Board on any agenda item after initial discussion by the Board. 
2. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and be recognized by the Chair. 
3. Speakers will give their name, their address, and then their statement. 
4. Everyone will have an opportunity to speak.  Therefore, please limit your remarks to three minutes on 

any one item.   
5. At the beginning of the discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be 

heard first followed by statements in opposition to the action.   
6. Any concerns or questions you may have which do not relate directly to a scheduled item on the agenda 

will also be heard under the first or final agenda item “Citizen Concerns.” 
7. For the benefit of all in attendance, please turn off all cell phones and other devices while in the Board 

Chambers. 
 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information 
 
                     2.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                   Action 

Consent Agenda 

Items 3 through 7 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     3.  Approval of the minutes of the December 6, 2022 meeting    

         

                     4.  Approval of claims 

 

                     5.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                          Approve refund request for overpayment of taxes for parcel #884705383017 in the amount of   

                          $11.00 

 

                     6.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                          a.  Approval of resolution thanking and commending Jeannette Ford for years of service 

                          b.  Approval of resolution thanking and commending Darin Fay for years of service 

                          c.  Approval of resolution thanking and commending Dawn Snyder for years of service 



 

                     7.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                          Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

 

End Consent Agenda 

 

                    8.  Board of Supervisors – Keith Radig     

                         Discussion of County involvement in Rural Community Multi-City                          Information 

                         Inspector                                          

 

                    9.  Secondary Roads – Ben Kusler 

                         Approve the plans for project number BRS-SWAP-C097(147)—60-97                            Action 

 

                  10.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                         Approval of resolution fixing December 20, 2022 @ 4:35 p.m. for a public                      Action  

                         hearing on the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with the Woodbury  

                         County Law Enforcement Center Authority 

 

                  11.  Building Services – Kenny Schmitz 

                         Approve reauthorization of unallocated CIP finding of $315,000 toward                          Action 

                         a maintenance storage building at the new LEC 

 

                  12.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                               Information 

   

                  13.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                       Information 

  

                  14.  Board Concerns                                                                                                        Information         

 

                                                                                           

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS            

               
  

WED., DEC. 14      7:30 a.m.   SIMPCO – Executive-Finance Committee Meeting, Hybrid 
   
                               8:05 a.m.   Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             12:00 p.m.   District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                                                   
                             
THU., DEC. 15       4:30 p.m.   Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 

              5:00 p.m.   SIMPCO Board of Directors, Country Club, 4001 Jackson Street  
       

FRI., DEC.16       12:00 p.m.   Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting Northwest AEA, Room G       
           
WED., DEC. 21   12:00 p.m.   Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., DEC. 22    11:00 a.m.    Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
MON., DEC. 26     6:00 p.m.   Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
                
TUE., DEC. 27      2:00 p.m.   Decat Board Meeting, Western Hills AEA, Room F  
                                                              
WED., DEC. 28    2:30 p.m.    Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
WED., JAN. 4      4:45 p.m.    Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave. 
    

THU., JAN. 5     10:00 a.m.    COAD Meeting, The Security Institute 
 
WED., JAN. 11    7:30 a.m.    SIMPCO Executive – Finance Committee - Hybrid  
 
                            8:05 a.m.    Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                          10:00 a.m.    STARComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 

                          12:00 p.m.    District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
                                                      
                            6:30 p.m.    911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
 
                            8:00 p.m.    County’s Mayor Association Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                               
 
THU., JAN. 12  12:00 p.m.    SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              

                           4:00 p.m.    Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     











 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

RESOLUTION NO.______ 

 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 

 

Jeannette Ford 
 

FOR hER sErVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Jeannette Ford has capably served Woodbury County as an 

employee of the Siouxland District Health for 21 years from November 4, 2002 to 
January 6, 2023 
 

WHEREAS, the service given by Jeannette Ford as a Woodbury County 

employee, has been characterized by her dedication to the best interests of the 
citizens of Woodbury County; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 

undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Jeannette Ford for her 
years of service to Woodbury County; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below 

that the future hold only the best for this very deserving person, Jeannette Ford. 
 

BE IT SO RESOLVED this 13th day of December 2022. 

 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Keith W. Radig, Chairman                           Jeremy Taylor, Member 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Rocky L. De Witt, Member             Matthew A. Ung, Member 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Justin Wright, Member 

 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill, Woodbury County Auditor 
 
 



 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

RESOLUTION NO.______ 

 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 

 

Darin Fay 
 

FOR his sErVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Darin Fay has capably served Woodbury County as an employee of 

the Woodbury County Sheriff’s Office for 27 years from August 15, 1995 to 
December 25, 2022 
 

WHEREAS, the service given by Darin Fay as a Woodbury County employee, has 

been characterized by his dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury 
County; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 

undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Darin Fay for his years of 
service to Woodbury County; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below 

that the future hold only the best for this very deserving person, Darin Fay. 
 

BE IT SO RESOLVED this 13th day of December 2022. 

 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Keith W. Radig, Chairman                           Jeremy Taylor, Member 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Rocky L. De Witt, Member             Matthew A. Ung, Member 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Justin Wright, Member 

 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill, Woodbury County Auditor 
 
 
 



 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

RESOLUTION NO.______ 

 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 

 

Dawn Snyder 
 

FOR hER sErVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Dawn Snyder has capably served Woodbury County as an employee 

of the Woodbury County Conservation’s Department for 35 years from June 16, 1988  
to February 2, 2023. 
 

WHEREAS, the service given by Dawn Snyder as a Woodbury County employee, 

has been characterized by her dedication to the best interests of the citizens of 
Woodbury County; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 

undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Dawn Snyder for her 
years of service to Woodbury County; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below 

that the future hold only the best for this very deserving person, Dawn Snyder. 
 

BE IT SO RESOLVED this 13th day of December 2022. 

 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Keith W. Radig, Chairman                           Jeremy Taylor, Member 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Rocky L. De Witt, Member             Matthew A. Ung, Member 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Justin Wright, Member 

 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill, Woodbury County Auditor 
 











Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 
100 Court Avenue, Suite 600 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2231 
Phone:  515-243-7611 
Fax:  515-243-2149 
www.ahlerslaw.com 
Jason L. Comisky 
515.246.0337 
jcomisky@ahlerslaw.com 

 

 WISHARD & BAILY - 1888; GUERNSEY & BAILY - 1893; BAILY & STIPP - 1901; STIPP, PERRY, BANNISTER & STARZINGER - 1914; BANNISTER, CARPENTER, 
 AHLERS & COONEY - 1950; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, ALLBEE, HAYNIE & SMITH - 1974; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, HAYNIE, SMITH & ALLBEE, P.C. - 1990 

December 8, 2022 
 

Via E-mail Only 
Mr. Dennis Butler 
Finance/Budget Director 
Woodbury County Courthouse 
620 Douglas Street, Room 104 
Sioux City, Iowa 51101 
 

Re: Woodbury County, Iowa 
 Resolution Fixing Date of Hearing on the First Amendment to the Lease 

Agreement 
 
Dear Dennis: 
 

We have now prepared and are enclosing suggested proceedings to be acted upon by the 
Board of Supervisors in fixing the date of a meeting on the proposition to amend the Lease 
Agreement with the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority and ordering 
publication of a notice of hearing. 
 
Publication Requirement - Notice of Hearing. 
 

Notice of this meeting must be published at least once in a legal newspaper, printed 
wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, and having general circulation in 
the County.  The date of publication is to be not less than four clear days nor more than twenty 
days before the date of the public meeting on the proposition to amend the Lease Agreement.  In 
computing time, the date of publication should be excluded.  If the last day falls on Sunday, the 
whole of the following Monday should be excluded.  [See Section ICS 4.1(34).] 
 

At the time of hearing the Board of Supervisors shall receive oral or written objections 
from any resident or property owner to the proposed action to amend the Lease Agreement with 
the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority.  After all objections have been 
received and considered, the Board of Supervisors is required, at that meeting or at any 
adjournment thereof, to take additional action for the authorization of the amendment to the 
Lease Agreement or to abandon the proposal. 
 

Please return a completed copy of the proceeding, via email followed up by a hard copy, 
filled in as the original and certified back to us. We are also enclosing an extra copy of the 
notice of hearing to be delivered to the newspaper for publication purposes. A certificate to 
attest the proceeding is attached as well.  



Page 2 
 
 

 

 
We will prepare and forward to you in the near future, suggested procedure to be acted 

upon on the date of hearing. If you have any questions pertaining to the proceedings enclosed or 
the above instructions, please do not hesitate to either write or call. 

 
 
Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jason L. Comisky 
FOR THE FIRM 

 
 
JLC:ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Karen James (via email) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
02136497-1\18799-028 



ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA FOR DECEMBER 13, 2022 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 
 

Woodbury County, Iowa. 
 

• Resolution fixing date for a public hearing on the proposal to amend the Lease 
Agreement with the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA 
CODE CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE 

COUNTY. 



December 13, 2022 
 

The Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, met in   
session, in the Board Room, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, 
Iowa, at    .M., on the above date. There were present Chairperson 
 , in the chair, and the following named Board Members: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Absent:   
 
 
 

* * * * * * * * * 



Board Member   introduced the following resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSAL TO 
AMEND THE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY LAW 
ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY", and moved that the resolution be adopted. Board 
Member   seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the 
vote was, 

 
 

AYES:    

  

 
 
NAYS: 

 

 
 

Whereupon, the Resolution was duly adopted as follows: 
 
 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON 
THE PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
THE WOODBURY COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER 
AUTHORITY 

 
WHEREAS, Woodbury County, State of Iowa (the “County”) and the Woodbury County 

Law Enforcement Center Authority (the “Authority”) have heretofore entered into that certain 
Lease Agreement dated September 1, 2020 (the “Lease”); and 

 
WHEREAS, it is now deemed necessary and advisable that the County should provide 

for the authorization of a First Amendment to the Lease (the “Amendment”) with the Authority; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 346.27 provides that the Authority shall have and 

exercise certain public and essential governmental powers and functions including the right to 
lease all or any part of a building to an incorporating unit upon rental terms agreed upon between 
the Authority and the incorporating unit; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and County have negotiated the form of a proposed 

Amendment, which is intended to clarify that after the Commencement Date (as defined in the 
Lease) the County may place partitions, fixtures, furniture, equipment and make improvements 
and other non-structural alterations in the interior of the Facility (as defined in the Lease) at its 
own expense and that the County will own all such partitions, fixtures, furniture, equipment and 
improvements; and 

 
WHEREAS, neither Chapter 331 nor any other Code provision sets forth any procedural 



action required to be taken before said Amendment can be approved, and pursuant to Section 
331.301(5), Code of Iowa, it is deemed sufficient if the action hereinafter described be taken and 
the Woodbury County Auditor causes to be published notice of the proposal and of the time and 
place of the meeting at which the Board of Supervisors proposes to take action thereon and to 
receive oral and/or written objections to such action; and 

 
WHEREAS, the following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the 

County. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA: 

 
Section 1. That this Board of Supervisors meet in the Board Room, Woodbury County 

Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at ______ ___.M. on December 20, 2022, for 
the purpose of taking action on the matter of the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with 
the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority. 

 
Section 2. That the Woodbury County Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one 

publication to be made of a notice of said meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the 
English language, published at least once weekly, and having general circulation in Woodbury 
County, said publication to be not less than four (4) clear days nor more than twenty (20) days 
before the date of said public meeting. 

 
Section 3. The notice of the proposed action shall be in substantially the following form: 



(One publication required) 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, ON THE 
MATTER OF THE PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE LEASE 
AGREEMENT WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY LAW 
ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY, AND THE 
HEARING THEREON 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, 

Iowa, will hold a public hearing on December 20, 2022, at _____ __.M. in the Board Room, 
Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at which meeting the 
Board of Supervisors proposes to take action on the proposal to authorize a First Amendment to 
the Lease Agreement (the “Amendment”) with the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center 
Authority (the "Authority") said Lease Agreement dated September 1, 2020. 

 
The Amendment is intended to clarify that after the Commencement Date (as defined in 

the Lease) the County may place partitions, fixtures, furniture, equipment and make 
improvements and other non-structural alterations in the interior of the Facility (as defined in the 
Lease) at its own expense and that the County will own all such partitions, fixtures, furniture, 
equipment and improvements. 

 
A copy of the Amendment is on file for public inspection during regular business hours 

in the office of the Auditor of Woodbury County, Iowa. 
 

At the above meeting the Board of Supervisors shall receive oral or written objections to 
the proposal to enter into the Amendment. After all objections have been received and 
considered, the Board of Supervisors will at this meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take 
additional action on the proposal or will abandon the proposal to authorize said Amendment. 

 
This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa.  

 

Dated this   day of  , 2022. 

 
 
 

Auditor, Woodbury County, Iowa 

(End of Notice) 



PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of December, 2022. 
  

 
 
  
Chairperson 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
County Auditor 
 
 
 

 



CERTIFICATE 
 
STATE OF IOWA 
 
COUNTY OF WOODBURY 

) 
) SS 
) 

 
I, the undersigned County Auditor of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, do hereby certify 

that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the County showing 
proceedings of the Board, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the Board 
with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, which 
proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in any way; 
that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a notice of 
meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of the Board and 
posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public and clearly 
designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Board pursuant to the local rules of the 
Board and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public 
and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by law 
and with members of the public present in attendance; I further certify that the individuals named 
therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective County offices as 
indicated therein, that no Board vacancy existed except as may be stated in the proceedings, and that 
no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the incorporation, 
organization, existence or boundaries of the County or the right of the individuals named therein as 
officers to their respective positions. 
 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Board hereto affixed this __________ day of 
_______________, 2022. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
County Auditor, Woodbury County, Iowa 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

02136482-1\18799-028 



CERTIFICATE 
 
STATE OF IOWA 
 
COUNTY OF WOODBURY 

) 
) SS 
) 

 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am now and was at the times hereinafter 

mentioned, the duly qualified and acting Auditor of Woodbury County, in the County of 
Woodbury, State of Iowa, and that as such Auditor and by full authority from the Board of the 
County, I have caused a 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

(Woodbury County, Iowa – First Amendment to the Lease 
Agreement) 

 
of which the clipping annexed to the publisher's affidavit hereto attached is in words and figures 
a correct and complete copy, to be published as required by law in the 
" ", a legal newspaper published at least once 
weekly, printed wholly in the English language, published regularly and mailed through the post 
office of current entry for more than two years and which has had for more than two years a bona 
fide paid circulation recognized by the postal laws of the United States, and has a general 
circulation in the County, and that the Notice was published in all of the issues thereof published 
and circulated on the following date: 

 

 , 2022. 
 

WITNESS my official signature this   day of  , 2022. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
(SEAL) 

County Auditor, Woodbury County, State of 
Iowa 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

02136482-1\18799-028 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

12/07/2022 12/13/2022

Kenny Schmitz

✔

✔

Unallocated CIP Funds Request

There is a substantial need for a maintenance equipment storage building at the new Law Enforcement Center

There will need to be indoor storage for equipment such as lawnmowers, skid-steer, transport trailer, snow
blowers, salt, and other associated maintenance/ landscaping equipment and/or materials.

Unallocated CIP Funds- $315,000.

Authorization of unallocated CIP funding of $315,000 toward a maintenance storage building at the new LEC.

Motion to approve reauthorization of unallocated CIP funding of $315,000 toward a maintenance storage 
building at the new LEC.


	Insert from: "County - Lt to County w-Res to Fix Hearing to Amend the Lease Agreement (02137009x7F7E1).pdf"
	Insert from: "County - Res Fixing Date of Hearing on Amending Lease (02137008x7F7E1).pdf"
	RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA:
	(One publication required)
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY, AND THE HEARING THEREON
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING




